Yr Arglwydd Elis-Thomas AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth
Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyf/Your ref P-05-1107 Welsh Government
Ein cyf/Our ref DET/03737/20

Janet Finch-Saunders MS
Chair
Petitions Committee

22 December 2020
Dear Janet

Thank you for your correspondence of 16 December with regards petition P-05-1107 asking
the Welsh Government to permit the resumption of outdoor singing and entertainment.

Following the First Minister's announcement on 19 December, Wales has moved to alert
level four in our published Control Plan, the highest level of restrictions. At this level there is
a requirement for us all to stay at home to reduce the risk of transmission and not to take
unnecessary journeys.

In light of the wider public health context, our test events programme is on hold. In our
Control Plan our expectation is that test events will not resume until we are in level two and
events more generally, including larger gatherings, will not resume until we are at level one
in the plan. The £63m Cultural Recovery Fund will be supporting the sector and ensuring its
long-term sustainability in the meantime.

Yours sincerely,

il R —

Yr Arglwydd Elis-Thomas AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth
Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd . Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@gov .wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answ ered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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